

File: TP/01/16/03

Report 11.598

Regional Transport Committee

Minute extract from meeting held on 7 December 2011

Regional Land Transport Programme 2012-15 Update

Councillor Foster requested that Attachment 2 of the report clarify that improvement projects include non-road projects.

Moved

(Cr Glensor / Cr Foster)

That the Committee:

1. *Receives the report.*
2. *Notes the contents of the report.*
3. *Notes the updated timetable for preparation of the Regional Land Transport Programme, with meeting dates to be confirmed as set out in section 4 and Attachment 1.*
4. *Endorses the proposed guidelines for identification of significant national, regional, inter-regional activities and significant expenditure from other sources as set out in the amended Attachment 2.*

The motion was **CARRIED**.

#1016095